From: KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu

Sent time: 09/30/2024 10:40:12 AM

To: ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu
Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

Attachments: image001.png  Outlook-oiy2ftvd.png
Got it. Thanks!

Kelly Kraft

Assistant Principal Le-Ro

Issaquah High School

From: Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:33:35 AM

To: Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

[ mean, chalk isn’t really property damage. I would issue lunch detention for using district resources to advertise for a non school
sanctioned club/event. I would also explain if this happens again we could look at considering exclusionary discipline.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 11:29:59 AM

To: Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

Yes I will add that too. I talked to mom and sent an email. I think I was more thinking the property damage price.

Kelly Kraft
Assistant Principal Le-Ro
Issaquah High School

From: Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:28:16 AM

To: Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

Didn’t you talk with her last week about parking on campus to bring stuff to set up the table for the advertisements on 2nd
Avenue?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 11:16:40 AM

To: Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

Yes that was going to be my question - there isn't anything in SWIS from last year with the stickers. If | recall it was a
verbal/conference to not post them because of damage to property and she did not post another sticker so no other step
was recorded. | don't have a statement from her either bc | think you met with her as prep for the other walk out. | did
meet with her as well | think before that to have the conference about stickers. | will put that into SWIS and date it for
before the last walk out.

Kelly Kraft (she/her)
Assistant Principal (Le-Rh)
Issaquah High School
425-837-6027

Mental Health and Substance Treatment Use Support Service:
Care Solace is a free, confidential care coordination service, to support the well-being of all ISD students, staff, and

family members. Care Solace provides 24/7/365 support in any language to help you quickly find mental health or
substance use treatment options that match your needs. Visit our ISD Care Solace site to learn more. For immediate
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help finding a provider: call or text (888) 515-0595 or visit the site to start a “Video Chat”, or to begin your own guided
provider search.

ISSAQUAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 411

From: Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

She needs a consequence so I would take her statement and we may need to consider moving towards exclusionary since she
keeps using school property to advertise. Not sure we'll issue exclusionary, but I would get her statement and at minimum issue
lunch detention. I'll call Sherri when I land about it

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 11:06:56 AM

To: Gardiner, Jacob <Gardiner)2@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Buker, William
<BukerW@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Hernandez, Leah <HernandezL@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Swenson Fee, Sydney
<SwensonFeeS@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Brookshire, Joshua <Brookshirel@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

And I will make contact with_ parent on this.

Kelly Kraft
Assistant Principal Le-Ro
Issaquah High School

From: Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:06:30 AM

To: Gardiner, Jacob <Gardiner)2@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Buker, William
<BukerW@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Hernandez, Leah <HernandezL@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Swenson Fee, Sydney
<SwensonFeeS@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Brookshire, Joshua <Brookshire)J@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

To clarify for everyone Jacob said this was at 425pm on Sunday.

Kelly Kraft
Assistant Principal Le-Ro
Issaquah High School

From: Gardiner, Jacob <GardinerJ2@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 9:39:03 AM

To: Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Buker, William <BukerW@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Hernandez, Leah
<HernandezL@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Swenson Fee, Sydney
<SwensonFeeS@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Brookshire, Joshua <Brookshirel@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: RE: Chalk Artists

Just to clarify all the photos are of the same two students. Just different angles / lighting.

Jacob Gardiner

District Security Officer-IHS
Issaquah School District 411
425/837-6071

206/454-9660
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From: Connolly, Erin <ConnollyE@issaquah.wednet.edu>

PDE_002737


Libby Snowden


Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Gardiner, Jacob <GardinerJ2@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Buker, William <BukerW@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Hernandez, Leah
<HernandezL@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Kraft, Kelly <KraftK@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Swenson Fee, Sydney
<SwensonFeeS@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Brookshire, Joshua <Brookshire)@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: Re: Chalk Artists

3rd photo looks like || ilij Anvone recognize others?
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gardiner, Jacob <GardinerJ2@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:26:55 AM

To: Buker, William <BukerW@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Hernandez, Leah <HernandezL @issaquah.wednet.edu>; Kraft, Kelly
<KraftK@issaguah.wednet.edu>; Swenson Fee, Sydney <SwensonFeeS@issaquah.wednet.edu>; Connolly, Erin
<ConnollyE@issaguah.wednet.edu>; Brookshire, Joshua <BrookshireJ@issaquah.wednet.edu>

Subject: Chalk Artists

Good Morning,
Attached are the students involved with the chalk drawings about the protest.

Thank you,

Jacob Gardiner

District Security Officer-IHS
Issaquah School District 411
425/837-6071

206/454-9660
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